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MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Hameed Malik, Director, Engineering Department
Geri Sams, Director, Procurement Department
From: Phyllis Johnson, Director, Compliance Department
Date: July 26, 2023
Subject: Bid Item # 23-173 — Construction Services for James Brown Blvd. (Twiggs St. to

Laney Walker Blvd) — Phase Ili

V1 This Bidder/Offeror IS eligible for award. L This Bidder/Offeror IS NOT eligible for award.

This memo is to transmit the review and concurrence of responsiveness and compliance by the
bidder/offeror, JHC Corporation. The Augusta, Georgia DBE Program for U.S. DOT — FHWA, to
comply with 49 CFR Part 26, enforces all DBE requirements requiring contractor(s) to meet the DBE
Goal or provide evidence of completing good faith efforts on federally funded DOT-assisted contracts.

The goal established for Bid item # 23-173 — Construction Services for James Brown Bivd. (Twiggs
St. to Laney Walker Blvd) — Phase Ill for Augusta, Georgia, is 12%. The bidder/offeror has
committed to a minimum of 12% and did submit the required forms, is responsive, and
has satisfied the good faith efforts.

This bidder/offeror is eligible for award.
Should this bidder/offeror be selected for this Bid, upon award, the Compliance Department,
DBE Division will monitor the Contractor on a monthly basis to help ensure that they meet or

exceed their committed goal for this project.

Should you have questions, please contact me at (706) 826-1325.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT
535 Telfair Street ® Suite 530 ® Augusta, GA 30901
(706) 821-2406 & Fax (706) 821-4228
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MEMORANDUM
To: Dr. Hameed Malik, Director, Engineering Department
Geri Sams, Director, Procurement Department
From: Phyllis Johnson, Director, Compliance Department ? /iﬂau'o
Date: July 26, 2023
Subject: Bid Item # 23-173 — Construction Services for James Brown Blvd. (Twiggs St. to

Laney Walker Blvd) — Phase IlI

IZ This Bidder/Offeror IS eligible for award. L] This Bidder/Offeror IS NOT eligible for award.

This memo is to transmit the review and concurrence of responsiveness and compliance by the
bidder/offeror, Reeves Construction Company. The Augusta, Georgia DBE Program for U.S. DOT
— FHWA, to comply with 49 CFR Part 26, enforces all DBE requirements requiring contractor(s) to
meet the DBE Goal or provide evidence of completing good faith efforts on federally funded DOT-
assisted contracts.

The goal established for Bid ltem # 23-173 — Construction Services for James Brown Bivd. (Twiggs
St. to Laney Walker Blvd) — Phase IlI for Augusta, Georgia, is 12%. The bidder/offeror has
committed to a minimum of 12% and did submit the required forms, is responsive, and
has satisfied the good faith efforts.

This bidder/offeror is eligible for award.
Should this bidder/offeror be selected for this Bid, upon award, the Compliance Department,
DBE Division will monitor the Contractor on a monthly basis to help ensure that they meet or

exceed their committed goal for this project.

Should you have questions, please contact me at (706) 826-1325.

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT
535 Telfair Street ® Suite 530 ® Augusta, GA 30901
(706) 821-2406 ® Fax (706) 821-4228 -



